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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Brenda Merritt WSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Marguerite McLean ~ A d n r h ~ e - h ~ f h - C t k r _ ~ o n r u m r  

Subject: RE: 060479 

Wednesday, September 17,2008 3:49 PM 

DOCUMENT NO.cf53ac\- Q% 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Okay, I will make the change to DN 06673-06 as well. 

From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 3:43 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subjed: RE: 060479 

05803-06 has been declassified. For 06673-06, ECR should be the responsible division. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 5:14 PM 
To: Brenda Merritt 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: 060479 

Hi Brenda, 

I have made that change, but for clarification, is the responsible division being changed due to 
reorganization? DNs 05803-06 and 06673-06 are designated as RCP as well. 

Dorothy 

From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 4:43 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: 060479 

Dorothy, 

Could you please take care of this in Marguerite's absence? Thanks. 

From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 4:42 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: 060479 

For Document No. 06609-06, please make ECR the responsible division for this document. 

9/17/2008 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
DNISION Of ECONOMIC REGULATION 

June 20,2008 

Mr. Ray Eubanks 
Bureau of State Planning 
Division of Resource Planning and Management 
Department of Community Affairs 
2550 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 080272-WS; Application of Sun River Utilities, Inc for original certificates in 
Charlotte and DeSoto Counties 

Dear Mr. Eubanks: 

Attached is a copy of the application of Sun River Utilities, Inc. application for amendment of 
its water certificate in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties. F'ursuant to the Memorandum of 
Understanding between the Department of Community Affairs (DCA) and the Public Service 
Commission (PSC), the DCA has agreed to provide input on need for service and comprehensive plan 
consistency on applications for certificate amendments filed with the PSC. 

Charlotte County rescinded Public Service Commission jurisdiction last fall, and as a result, the 
PSC canceled the water and wastewater certificates held by Sun River Utilities. Subsequent to the 
change in jurisdiction, Sun River has proposed enlarging its service area to include land in DeSoto 
County as well as Charlotte County, which has caused the utility to seek recertification h m  the PSC 
pursuant to Section 367.171, Florida Statutes. This application is for the territory that Sun River had 
previously been authorized to serve by the PSC, as well as the new parcels proposed to be served in 
Charlotte and DeSoto Counties delinated on Exhibit C-2 in the application. 
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Mr. Ray Eubanks 
Page 2 
June 20,2008 

Input h m  the DCA regarding this filing by July 21,2008 would be helpful. Please note that 
the response should be addressed to the Commission Clerk, FIorida Public Service Commission, 2540 
Shumard Oak Boulevard, with the docket number indicated for reference by the Commission. 

The staff at the Commission is looking forwad to receiving the additional input fiom the 
DCA regarding this application. Ifthere are any questions, please contact Tom Walden at 413-6950. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas Walden, 
Engineer Specialist 

Enclosure 
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Clapp) 

Office of the General Counsel (Sayler) 
Office of Commission Clerk 


